FILED
IN OPEN COURT

THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Alexandria Division

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOF JUL 24 2000

£33
CLERK, U.S. DISTRIET T
ALEXANDRIA, VIAGIMIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) Criminal No. 01-150-A

)

V. ) Count 1: 18 U.S.C. § 1201(a)(1)
) and 18 US.C. §2
) (Kidnaping Resulting in Death)

)
JAY E. LENTZ, ) Count 2:18 U.S.C. § 1201(a)(1)

) and 18 U.S.C. § 2
) (Kidnaping)
Defendant. )
) Count 3: 18 U.S.C. § 2261
) and 18 U.S.C. §2
) (Interstate Domestic Violence Resulting in Death)
)
JULY 2002 TERM - AT ALEXANDRIA

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about April 23, 1996, the defendant, JAY E. LENTZ, did knowingly, and
unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap and abduct and hold Doris Lentz to stop her
from pursuing an ongoing divorce proceeding, and did willfully transport and cause Doris Lentz
to be transported in interstate commerce, from Arlington County, Virginia, in the Eastern District

of Virginia, to Fort Washington, Maryland, and the actions of JAY E. LENTZ resulted in the

death of Doris Lentz.

(In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1201(a)(1) and 2)



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about April 23, 1996, the defendant, JAY E. LENTZ, did knowingly, and
unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap and abduct and hold Doris Lentz to stop her
from pursuing an ongoing divorce proceeding, and did willfully transport and cause Doris Lentz
to be transported in interstate commerce, from Arlington County, Virginia, in the Eastern District
of Virginia, to Fort Washington, Maryland.

(In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1201(a)(1) and 2)



COUNT THREE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about April 23, 1996, the defendant, JAY E. LENTZ, did knowingly and
unlawfully cause Doris Lentz, his former spouse, to travel across a state line from Arlington
County, Virginia, in the Eastern District of Virginia, to Maryland, in interstate commerce by
force, coercion, duress and fraud and, in the course of and as a result of such travel and conduct,
JAY E. LENTZ did knowingly anci unlawfully commit and attempt to commit crimes of
violence, namely kidnaping and murder, against Doris Lentz, and as a result of the crimes of
violence, cause serious bodily injury to his former spouse, Doris Lentz, resulting in the death of

Doris Lentz.

(In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2261(a)(2) and (b) and 2)



Notice of Special Findings

a. The allegations of Count One of this Indictment are hereby reallegd as if fully set forth
herein and incorporated by reference.

b. As to Count One of this Indictment, the defendant JAY LENTZ:
(1) was more than 18 years of age at the time of the offense. (Title 18,
United States Code, Section 3591(a));
(2) intentionally killed Doris Lentz. (Title 18, United States Code Section
3591(a)(2)(A));
(3) intentionally inflicted serious bodily injury that resulted in the death of Doris
Lentz. (Title 18, United States Code Section 3591(a)(2)(B));
(4) participated in an act, contemplating that the life of a person would be taken
or intending that lethal force would be used in connection with a person, other
than one of the participants in the offense, and the victim died as a direct result of
the act. (Title 18, United States Code, Section 3591(a)(2)(C));
(5) intentionally and specifically engagéd in an act of violence, knowing that the
act created a grave risk of death to a person, other than one of the participants in
the offense, such that participation in the act constituted a reckless disregard for
human life and the victim died as a direct result of the act. (Title 18, United States
Code, Section 3591(a)(2)(D));
(6) in committing the offense described in Count One, the death, or injury

resulting in death, occurred during the commission or attempted commission of,



or during the immediate flight from or the commission of, an offense under one of
the enumerated crimes, namely kidnaping. (Title 18, United States Code Section
3592(c)(1));

(7) committed the offense described in Count One as consideration for the
receipt, or in the expectation of the receipt, of anything of pecuniary value,
specifically the avoidance of child support and property settlement payments.
(Title 18, United States Code Section 3592(c)(8)); and

(8) committed the offense described in Count One after substantial planning and
premeditation to cause the death of a person. (Title 18, United States Code,
Section 3592(c)(9)).

(Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 3591 and 3592).
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United States Attorney
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By:
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Matthew W. Friedrich
Assistant United States Attorneys
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